# EDEN TECHNOLOGY SCROLLS 2

# EXPOSING DISTORTION & AWAKENING DISCERNMENT RYAN CARRIERE



Lantern Keeper



# CONTENTS

Part 2

EXPOSING DISTORTION & AWAKENING DIS-						
CERNMENT						
1. Scroll 8						
The Scroll of the Fog						
The Fog of This Age						
What Was Distorted						
What Was Lost						
What Must Be Restored						
Practical Insights: Clearing the Fog						
Prayer to Burn Away Confusion						
Daily Decrees						
Scriptural Roots & Notes						
Living Word Seal						
2. Scroll 9						
The Voice and the Veil						
The Battle Over Your Ear						
What Was Distorted						
What Was Lost						
What Must Be Restored						
Practical Insights: Hearing Without the Veil						

	Prayer of Discernment and Realignment	
	Daily Decrees	
	Scriptural Roots & Notes	
	Living Word Seal	
3.	Scroll 10	17
	The Scroll of the Hidden Word	
	The Word Was Never Lost — But It Was Hidden	
	What Was Distorted	
	What Was Lost	
	What Must Be Restored	
	Practical Insights: Living the Word, Not Worshipping	
	the Page	
	Prayer of Reclamation	
	Daily Decrees	
	Scriptural Roots & Notes	
	Living Word Seal	
4.	Scroll 11	23
	The Scroll of the Control Systems	
	Freedom Was Your Birthright — But Control Became	
	the Norm	
	What Was Distorted	
	What Was Lost	
	What Must Be Restored	
	Practical Insights: Dismantling Internal & External	
	Control	
	Prayer of Release from Control	
	Daily Decrees	
	Scriptural Roots & Notes	
	Living Word Seal	

5. Scroll 12 29

35

False Light & True Spiritual Authority

Not All Light Is Holy

What Was Distorted

What Was Lost

What Must Be Restored

Practical Insights: Walking in True Light

Prayer to Renounce False Light

Daily Decrees

Scriptural Roots & Notes

Living Word Seal

#### 6. Scroll 13

The Scroll of the Keys

You Were Given the Keys

What Was Distorted

What Was Lost

What Must Be Restored

Practical Insights: Walking in Kingdom Keys

Prayer to Activate the Keys

Daily Decrees

Scriptural Roots & Notes

Living Word Seal

# PART 2 EXPOSING DISTORTION & AWAKENING DISCERNMENT



Lantern Keeper

# SCROLL 8

# THE SCROLL OF THE FOG

Clearing the Atmosphere of Confusion, Perception Distortion, and Spiritual Misdirection

# The Fog of This Age

There is a fog that has settled over the earth — not a weather pattern, but a spiritual atmosphere.

It clouds perception, manipulates truth, and scrambles discernment. This fog is engineered through fear, media, religious control, and unseen powers that whisper lies into the cracks of trauma. It isn't random. It's woven with intention — a distortion field meant to replace clarity with chaos and confidence with doubt.

The fog is thickest where truth is rising. It surrounds the path just before breakthrough. And many mistake it for God's silence, when in truth, it's interference.

We were never meant to wander aimlessly in this fog. Christ came to restore our sight, burn away illusion, and anchor us to the Light.

#### What Was Distorted

- Discernment was replaced with emotional reaction and spiritual guesswork.
- Authority was given to outside voices religious figures, influencers, systems — instead of Christ within.
- Confusion was normalized as a test from God, rather than a sign of interference.
- Trauma was spiritualized rather than healed.
- Dreams and signs were over-relied on, while intimacy with Christ was neglected.
- The fog became familiar and many stopped questioning it.

#### What Was Lost

- The clarity of communion with Christ's voice personal, daily, and unmistakable.
- The quiet confidence of knowing truth from within.
- The ability to distinguish between the Spirit of God and the voices of fear, self, or spirits of control.

- The sacred stillness where truth is revealed.
- The authority to command confusion to leave instead of adapting to it.

#### What Must Be Restored

We must clear the fog by anchoring to what is eternal: Christ within, not the chaos without. Discernment is not a gift for the few — it is the birthright of every son and daughter of God. But it must be trained, restored, and wielded.

#### How to Discern the True Voice

#### 1. Ask Jesus Directly

Not a feeling. Not a sign. Not even another voice.

Ask the risen Christ: "Is this You?"

#### 2. Anchor to the Word, Not Just Words

God never contradicts the Spirit of Jesus.

The fruit of His voice is love, clarity, courage, and truth — not confusion, delay, or fear.

#### 3. Use Your Authority

Command every spirit not from Christ to be silent. You are not a victim of confusion — you carry authority.

# Practical Insights: Clearing the Fog

- Begin each day by declaring: "Let every false voice be silent in the name of Jesus Christ."
- Fast from overstimulation media, noise, and emotional voices.
- Anchor to scripture before interpreting any dream or vision.
- Practice silence and stillness daily. Discernment thrives in peace, not panic.
- When confusion arises, stop and ask Jesus directly.
- Journal only what aligns with His character and Word.
- Don't chase signs pursue intimacy. God is not hiding from you.

#### Prayer to Burn Away Confusion

Jesus Christ,

You are the Voice that cuts through the noise.
You are not hiding, and You have not abandoned me in confusion.
Burn away the fog. Silence the counterfeit.
Align my mind, heart, and spirit to Your frequency of peace.
I command every false voice to be silent in Your name.
Let my discernment be restored, my vision be clear,

and my path be lit by Your presence.

Amen.

## **Daily Decrees**

- I carry the mind of Christ and walk in clarity.
- Confusion is not my portion peace is.
- Every voice not from Jesus is silenced now.
- I discern truth with precision and authority.
- I hear His voice and follow without fear.

## Scriptural Roots & Notes

- 1 Corinthians 14:33 "God is not the author of confusion but of peace..."
- John 10:27 "My sheep hear My voice..."
- Revelation 3:20 "If anyone hears My voice and opens the

door..."

- Matthew 7:16 "You will know them by their fruit..."
- *Isaiah 30:21* "Your ears shall hear a word behind you, saying, 'This is the way, walk in it.'"

# **Living Word Seal**

# SCROLL 9

# The Voice and the Veil

Discerning the True Voice of God in a World of Counterfeit Light and Noise

#### The Battle Over Your Ear

From Eden to now, the enemy has always targeted the voice — distorting God's words, twisting truth, and planting confusion. "Did God really say...?" was the first tactic, and it remains one of the most effective.

We live in a world of voices: pastors, prophets, algorithms, influencers, inner critics, ancestral wounds, and spirits disguised as light. The veil between heaven and earth has thinned — but so has the clarity between what is true and what is counterfeit.

Not every supernatural voice is God. Not every light is holy. And not every "feeling" is divine.

The veil was torn when Christ died (Matthew 27:51), but many still operate behind false veils — religious systems, channeling spirits, and

"intuition" masked as truth. This scroll is a call to discern the voice of Jesus clearly again.

#### What Was Distorted

- The idea that God is hard to hear when He said His sheep do hear His voice.
- Emotionalism, mysticism, and counterfeit light replaced intimacy with the Living Word.
- Spiritual voices were accepted without testing the source.
- People sought "the voice" through altered states, not through Christ.
- Many began following signs and synchronicities instead of the Shepherd.

#### What Was Lost

- The simplicity of hearing Jesus in stillness.
- Trust in the indwelling Holy Spirit as teacher and guide.
- Confidence in one's ability to discern without needing intermediaries.
- The daily practice of hearing and obeying truth through love, not fear.

 Awareness that true authority flows from the voice of Christ, not spiritual theatrics.

#### What Must Be Restored

We must return to the clarity of communion — not performance, not spiritual noise, but a true relationship with the risen Christ. God's voice is not a riddle or a guessing game. It is the language of love, anchored in the Word and confirmed by peace.

#### How to Discern the True Voice

#### 1. Ask Jesus Directly

Not a feeling. Not a vague message. Not someone else.

Ask: "Jesus Christ, is this You?"

#### 2. Anchor to the Word, Not Just Words

The voice of God will never contradict the nature of Jesus. Peace. Truth. Clarity. Love. Courage.

#### 3. Use Your Authority

Command any voice not from Christ to be silent.

If it brings fear, shame, control, or pride — silence it in Jesus' name.

## Practical Insights: Hearing Without the Veil

- Turn down external volume. Fast from voices that stir anxiety or confusion.
- Keep a journal of what you hear but test it over time against the Word.
- Avoid spiritual voices that bypass Jesus as the Gate (John 10:1).
- Recognize the tone of Jesus: It is firm but never manipulative; clear but never frantic.
- Use the name of Jesus not vague terms like "source," "spirit," or "the universe."
- Discern between presence and performance. God doesn't need theatrics.
- Be still. God speaks in rest, not rush.

# Prayer of Discernment and Realignment

You are the Gate, the Shepherd, the Voice that leads into life.

I renounce every voice that has masqueraded as You.

Silence every counterfeit. Burn away every veil.

I want Your truth, not filtered through fear or mysticism — but raw, alive, and pure.

Teach me to hear You clearly.

Train my spirit to test, discern, and walk in confidence.

Let Your Word dwell in me richly.

From this moment forward, I hear You.

Amen.

# **Daily Decrees**

- I hear the voice of Jesus clearly and confidently.
- Every veil of confusion is torn. I walk in truth.
- No spirit may speak to me unless it is from Christ.
- I carry discernment, wisdom, and clarity in all things.
- My ear is tuned to Heaven, and my steps are aligned with truth.

# Scriptural Roots & Notes

- John 10:27 "My sheep hear My voice..."
- Revelation 3:20 "If anyone hears My voice and opens the

door..."

- 1 John 4:1 "Test the spirits to see whether they are from God..."
- *Hebrews 4:12* "The word of God is living and active... discerning the thoughts..."
- *Matthew 7:16* "You will know them by their fruit..."
- *Matthew 27:51* "The veil of the temple was torn in two..."

# **Living Word Seal**

# SCROLL 10

# The Scroll of the Hidden Word

# Reclaiming Christ's Message from Religious Distortion and Political Censorship

#### The Word Was Never Lost — But It Was Hidden

The message of Christ was never meant to be bound by religion or tamed by empire.

It was a living Word — wild, liberating, piercing through systems of power and fear.

But over generations, political agendas, institutional control, and human pride buried it.

The simplicity of the Gospel was edited, sanitized, mistranslated, and rebranded.

It became a tool to shame rather than set free... to control rather than empower.

Still, the true Word remains — hidden in plain sight.

Not a doctrine, but a person. Not law, but love.

Not religion, but relationship.

This scroll calls you back to the Living Word Himself — Jesus the

Christ — unfiltered by systems.

#### What Was Distorted

- The Gospel was replaced with control systems fear, shame, and hierarchy.
- Religious institutions became gatekeepers of truth instead of stewards of it.
- Scripture was weaponized to justify oppression, delay, and exclusion.
- Jesus' teachings were buried beneath theology that served empire, not love.
- Christ's radical grace and healing authority were traded for obedience to man-made rules.

#### What Was Lost

- The power of direct communion with God through Christ.
- The living breath of scripture that brings transformation, not conformity.

- The wildness of Jesus the revolutionary who overturned tables, uplifted the broken, and exposed religious hypocrisy.
- The confidence of every believer to read, understand, and embody the Word without priestly permission.
- The fire of early believers who walked in miracles, community, and divine love.

#### What Must Be Restored

We must unearth the Living Word — not as a book to memorize, but a person to embody.

Christ's words are not dead text, but present breath.

They must be read with the Spirit who authored them, not the filters of tradition or fear.

Let this be your return to Him — not a system about Him.

## How to Discern the True Word Again

## 1. Ask Jesus Directly

When you read scripture, don't just study. Ask: "Jesus Christ, is this Your heart?"

#### 2. Anchor to the Nature of Christ

Does the passage you're reading align with the Spirit of Jesus? If it breeds fear, hatred, or hierarchy — it may have been twisted.

#### 3. Use Your Authority

Speak over every text or voice:

"If this is not from Christ, it has no hold on me." Scripture must never be a prison — it is meant to unlock freedom.

# Practical Insights: Living the Word, Not Worshipping the Page

- Read scripture slowly, with the Holy Spirit not religious urgency.
- Ask: "How does this reveal Christ's heart?" not just "What does this mean?"
- If a verse has been used to control or harm invite Christ to speak truth over it again.
- Trust your spirit. You were not meant to be manipulated through mistranslation.
- Seek out historical context many distortions came through empire, not God.
- Memorize verses that spark love, courage, and fire not fear or conformity.

 Practice reading the Gospels as if you were walking beside Jesus. What would He say to you?

# Prayer of Reclamation

Jesus,

You are the Living Word. The voice before the scriptures, the truth beyond the noise.

Forgive me for fearing You as if You were a law instead of love. Strip away every lie I've believed in Your name.

Reveal what You actually said — not what was added, twisted, or stolen.

Let me taste the freedom of Your truth again.

Breathe new life into every word I've read.

Let the flame of scripture burn in me as it was meant to —

Not to control me, but to set me ablaze.

Amen.

# **Daily Decrees**

- I hear the voice of Jesus through His true Word.
- No distortion or counterfeit has power over me.
- I reclaim the Gospel of love, liberty, and light.
- I walk in truth that sets me free, not traditions that bind me.
- The Spirit of Christ reveals the heart of every word I read.

## Scriptural Roots & Notes

- Matthew 15:6 "You nullify the word of God for the sake of your tradition."
- John 1:14 "The Word became flesh and dwelt among us."
- 2 Corinthians 3:6 "The letter kills, but the Spirit gives life."
- Hebrews 4:12 "The word of God is living and active..."
- *John 16:13* "When the Spirit of truth comes, He will guide you into all truth."
- Galatians 5:1 "It is for freedom that Christ has set us free."
- John 10:27 "My sheep hear My voice..."

## Living Word Seal

# SCROLL 11

# THE SCROLL OF THE CONTROL SYSTEMS

Unmasking the Grids of Fear, Religion, and Empire that Oppose the Kingdom Within

# Freedom Was Your Birthright — But Control Became the Norm

From the moment humanity began building towers, thrones, and empires, the original design was obscured.

Where Eden once flowed with freedom and communion, the world system built chains:

Rules without relationship.

Power without presence.

Obedience without intimacy.

And fear dressed as order.

These control systems are not just political or religious — they are

spiritual grids that attempt to replace Kingdom within with empire without.

But Jesus did not come to reform empire — He came to dismantle it and awaken sons and daughters into co-creative authority.

#### What Was Distorted

- Earthly authority replaced spiritual alignment.
- Fear was used as a tool to enforce compliance.
- Religion became a mechanism for control instead of communion.
- The idea of a distant God justified hierarchy and disempowerment.
- People were taught to obey systems rather than discern Spirir.

#### What Was Lost

- The courage to say no to systems that enslave the heart.
- The power to discern between holy order and counterfeit structure.
- The authority to govern with Christ rather than submit to spiritual dictators.

- The revelation that you were called to *rule with Him*, not be ruled by men.
- The freedom of living from the inside out no longer shackled by false coverings.

#### What Must Be Restored

- Return to Christ as the only Head not religion, leaders, or government as intermediaries.
- Live from divine authority, not external validation.
- Tear down false altars in your heart and life where fear governs instead of love.
- Reclaim your dominion not over others, but over fear, shame, and passivity.
- **Discern the spirit behind every system** whether in family, church, government, or commerce.
- Refuse to serve what does not align with the Spirit of Jesus.

#### How to Discern the True Voice in the Midst of Control

# 1. Ask Jesus Directly

When something feels oppressive or off — ask:

"Jesus, is this of You?"

#### 2. Anchor to the Nature of Christ

Does the system, law, or leader reflect Jesus' heart? If it demands submission through fear, it is not Him.

#### 3. Use Your Authority

Speak aloud:

"Every spirit not from Christ — be silent."

You are not under tyranny — you walk with the King.

# Practical Insights: Dismantling Internal & External Control

- Journal where fear still governs your choices.
- Renounce inner vows like "I must obey to be safe" or "I have no choice."
- Fast from voices that subtly shame, threaten, or manipulate in the name of God.
- Rebuild your spiritual structure with love as the foundation
   — not duty.

- Say no, even silently, to any system that asks for your peace in exchange for survival.
- Practice governance of your own life through Spirit-led alignment, not reaction.
- Surround yourself with those who empower, not control.

# Prayer of Release from Control

Jesus,

You are not a taskmaster — You are the liberator of hearts.

I repent for partnering with fear, false loyalty, and powerless religion.

I release every system, spoken or silent, that governs me apart from You.

Tear down the altars of control, the towers of fear, and the rituals that suppress life.

Show me how to live Kingdom-first — not empire-dependent.  $I \ step \ out \ of \ bondage \ and \ into \ co-creation.$ 

No one owns my soul but You.

Amen.

# **Daily Decrees**

- I am free from the systems of fear and control.
- I walk in alignment with the Spirit of Christ alone.
- No man-made hierarchy holds power over my soul.

- I live from the inside out, governed by love.
- I am a co-creator with Christ, not a servant of empire.

#### Scriptural Roots & Notes

- *Matthew 20:25–26* "Not so with you. Whoever wants to become great must be your servant."
- Galatians 5:1 "It is for freedom that Christ has set us free."
- 2 Corinthians 3:17 "Where the Spirit of the Lord is, there is freedom."
- Colossians 2:20–22 "Why do you submit to its rules: Do not handle, do not taste, do not touch?"
- Ezekiel 34 A prophetic rebuke to controlling shepherds.
- *Romans 8:14* "Those who are led by the Spirit of God are the children of God."

## **Living Word Seal**

# SCROLL 12

# False Light & True Spiritual Authority

Exposing Counterfeit Illumination and Restoring Christ-Centered Discernment

# Not All Light Is Holy

The world is full of "light."

False peace. False wisdom. False awakenings.

There are teachings that sound like truth, feel like freedom, and mimic

Christ — but deny His authority.

False light flatters the ego.

It offers power without purification, presence without repentance, and miracles without the cross.

But Jesus warned of this.

He said many would come in His name — with signs, words, and wonders — but would not know Him.

True light doesn't just shine — it reveals what is real.

#### What Was Distorted

- Light was separated from the person of Christ.
- Truth was measured by feeling rather than fruit.
- Authority became self-declared instead of Spirit-anointed.
- Experiences were elevated above relationship with Jesus.
- Many began to chase the supernatural while neglecting the heart.

#### What Was Lost

- The centrality of Jesus as the Word, the Way, and the Flame.
- Humility in leadership replaced by platform and persona.
- True discernment the ability to test spirits, not just admire them.
- Reverence for the presence of God.
- The understanding that not every glowing message is holy.

#### What Must Be Restored

- **Re-root all light in Christ.** If He is not the center, it is not truth.
- Test every spirit, no matter how beautiful.
- Return to the cross not as punishment, but as clarity.
- Let your authority come from love, not image.
- Embrace holy fire over flattery. God's light transforms, not just entertains.
- Dwell in the Word, not just words. Discernment is sharpened through scripture, not vibes.

# How to Discern the True Voice When Light Feels Confusing

#### 1. Ask Jesus Directly

When something feels like "light," pause and ask:

"Jesus, is this You?"

Don't trust beauty. Trust His presence.

#### 2. Anchor to the Word of Christ

False light uses half-truths.

True light always leads to the person of Jesus, not just spiritual power.

#### 3. Use Your Authority

Say aloud:

"Any spirit not from Jesus Christ — be silent."
You don't need to fear deception when you walk in intimacy.

# Practical Insights: Walking in True Light

- Don't assume all supernatural experiences are holy test everything.
- Sit with the Word. If it contradicts the character of Jesus, discard it.
- Be willing to walk away from teachings that glorify man but bypass the cross.
- Ask: Does this light bring conviction, or just comfort?
- Beware of flattery, spiritual pride, or teachings that elevate your "divinity" apart from Christ.
- Surround yourself with those who sharpen truth, not those who avoid it.
- Pray regularly: "Search me, Lord, and see if there is any false light in me."

## Prayer to Renounce False Light

Jesus,

You are the Light of the world — not just bright, but holy.

I repent for any place where I followed signs instead of Your voice.

I renounce false light, seductive wisdom, and ego-centered teachings.

Burn away every counterfeit flame.

Let my discernment be sharpened by truth,
my words rooted in Your Spirit,
and my heart sealed by Your love.

Lead me into the light that purifies and sets captives free.

Amen.

## **Daily Decrees**

- I walk in the true light of Jesus Christ.
- No counterfeit spirit will lead me away from His truth.
- I test every spirit, and I walk in holy discernment.
- My authority flows from Christ, not charisma.
- I am sealed in light that transforms, not deceives.

## Scriptural Roots & Notes

• 2 Corinthians 11:14 – "Satan disguises himself as an angel of light."

- *Matthew 7:22–23* "Many will say... 'Did we not prophesy?'
  But I will say, 'I never knew you.'"
- 1 John 4:1 "Do not believe every spirit, but test the spirits."
- *John 1:4–5* "In Him was life, and the life was the light of men."
- Matthew 5:14 "You are the light of the world."
- John 8:12 "I am the light of the world."
- *Ephesians 5:13* "Everything exposed by the light becomes visible."

# **Living Word Seal**

# SCROLL 13

# The Scroll of the Keys

Unlocking Gateways Between Heaven and Earth, Restoring Christ-Given Authority, and Closing the Doors to Deception

## You Were Given the Keys

Christ didn't leave you empty-handed.

He handed you the keys — not to a religion, but to a Kingdom.

Keys unlock, shut, bind, loose, and govern.

They are not ornamental — they are functional. Authority in action.

But many have forgotten.

The world taught us we're locked out. That heaven is far. That evil rules unchecked.

But Jesus said: "The Kingdom is within you."

This is not a metaphor — it is a mandate.

You were never meant to beg for access. You were meant to walk in it.

#### What Was Distorted

- Authority was confused with dominance.
- Access was replaced by hierarchy.
- The simplicity of Christ's invitation was buried in theology and fear.
- We were taught to ask for what we already carry.
- Many leaders withheld the keys turning Kingdom access into spiritual dependence.
- The gates of hell appeared to prevail because the gates of Heaven were forgotten.

#### What Was Lost

- The understanding that authority is relational, not positional.
- The daily practice of binding what is not from Heaven, and loosing what is.
- Discernment about what doors should be shut including voices, systems, and soul ties.
- Confidence to walk in boldness, as co-heirs and not orphans.
- The joy of partnering with God in active restoration.

#### What Must Be Restored

- Reclaim your authority in Christ not as pride, but as partnership.
- Use the keys given to you. Don't wait for someone else to open the door.
- **Shut what must be shut.** Not every opportunity, connection, or voice is of God.
- Loose healing, peace, provision, and justice now.
- **Recognize Heaven is not distant.** You are seated with Christ in the Spirit (Eph 2:6).
- Bind confusion, despair, fear, and lies.
- Co-create through Christ's authority not as beggars, but as builders.
- Activate the Keys with boldness, humility, and love.

## How to Use the Keys of the Kingdom Daily

## 1. Ask the Risen Jesus What to Bind and Loose

"Jesus, what doors are open that shouldn't be? What do You want me to unlock?"

#### 2. Anchor to His Voice and Word

The keys are not powered by emotion — they move in alignment with Heaven.

#### 3. Speak Out Loud

#### Declare:

"I bind every lie, delay, and deception in Jesus' name."

"I loose clarity, provision, and right relationships by His authority."

# Practical Insights: Walking in Kingdom Keys

- Begin each day asking God which doors to walk through and which to close.
- Keep a journal of open/closed doors track discernment and confirmations.
- Don't wait for permission to move in what God already assigned you.
- Use decrees rooted in scripture to bind/loose atmospheres and situations.
- Remove passive language walk in the courage of Heaven's call.

• Let your "yes" and "no" be rooted in the peace of Christ, not pressure.

## Prayer to Activate the Keys

Jesus,

You did not leave me powerless.

You gave me keys — to bind darkness and open what is of You.

Forgive me for laying them down in fear, confusion, or doubt.

Today I pick them up again — in faith, in humility, and in fire.

Reveal the doors that must be shut. Show me what must be opened.

Let my hands move in alignment with Heaven, and my heart burn with the authority of Your Spirit.

Amen.

# **Daily Decrees**

- I carry the keys of the Kingdom with Christ.
- I walk in bold authority rooted in love and truth.
- I bind deception and loose the will of God.
- I no longer wait for access I live from it.
- I move forward as a gatekeeper, builder, and co-creator.

## Scriptural Roots & Notes

- *Matthew 16:19* "I will give you the keys of the Kingdom of Heaven..."
- *Matthew 18:18* "Whatever you bind on earth will be bound in heaven..."
- Luke 10:19 "I have given you authority... nothing will harm you."
- Revelation 3:7 "What He opens no one can shut, and what He shuts no one can open."
- Ephesians 2:6 "Seated with Him in the heavenly realms..."
- Romans 8:17 "Heirs of God and co-heirs with Christ."

# **Living Word Seal**